Ashley Sampson

Sanborn, IA 51248 Ammerman_3@hotmail.com 515-782-0241

Fully credentialed LPN with experience providing compassionate care in pediatric care. Knowledgeable on trachs, respiratory distress, take care of pediatric in home setting when hospital services are no longer needed, medical monitoring was still needed. Have experience in Public Health, worked at the WIC clinic and provides immunizations, well baby checks, educating of pregnant mothers on nutrient, providing healthy ways of living for baby and mother, working with high risk pregnancies. 7 years of experience of long term care facilities, assessments, supervising staff, working on schedules, rounding with doctors, wound care, proving daily care to elderly.

Work Experience

RN Charge Nurse

Sanford Health - Sheldon, IA April 2016 to Present

Charge nurse

LPN

Nurse finders - Des Moines, IA January 2015 to Present

Staffing nurse , going to different facilities, passing medications, charting, assessments, supervisor of CNA

LPN

sanborn care center - Sanborn, IA March 2016 to November 2016

Long term care, passing medications, Assessments, supervisor of CNA.

LPN

ManorCare - West Des Moines, IA January 2014 to March 2016

Skilled level of care, trachs, GI tubes, Dialysis, Supervisor for floor. Assessments, passing medications.

Pediatric, LPN

Ultimate Nursing - West Des Moines, IA June 2012 to January 2014

Feedings, daily assessments, calling doctors updating about medical assessments and medication, work with the family to provide adequate care for the fragile medical needy patient. Work with developmental delays, working with PT, OT, ST to provide the upmost care

LPN

Public Health - Clarion, IA

October 2010 to January 2011

Working with pregnant mothers, educating about pregnancy, early head start, performed screenings for developmental milestones, provided parenting education to families. Worked in the WIC clinic giving immunizations and lead and hemoglobin screenings. Assessed children's growth measurements and provided nutrition education. Provided assessment updates to doctor on patients.

LPN

Careage of Clarion - Clarion, IA November 2008 to January 2011

Supervising staff, scheduling, wound care for patients, assisting residents with daily needs, charting, administration of medication to patients, assisting with social services, working with OT/PT/ST. Working with Hospice. Perform all tasks with a patient centered focus while seeking opportunities for improvement of processes and treatment. Assisted patients with healing and recovery after surgery. Provided behavioral/emotional support and supervision for those with dementia and Alzheimer's.

LPN

Belmond Care Center - Belmond, IA September 2006 to November 2008

Supervising staff, assisting with residents' care, administration of medication to patients. Worked with Hospice. Provided patient centered care. . Provided behavioral/emotional support and supervision for those with dementia and Alzheimer's.

Education

Nursing

Iowa Central Community College - Webster City, IA 2006